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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

,) 

22 June 2015 15:08 
Joslin Elizabeth 
FW: Operation Rochester 
Rochester advice marl0.doc; Rochester advice dec09.doc 

FYI 

..... O_ri£inal Messa.£_e ..... 
From: i Code A i 
Sent: 22 June 2@15 14:26 
To: [ ...... C-od-e-A---] 
Subj’~---TCJ-S-M]-’ Operation Rochester 

Dear iCode Ai 

I’ve spoken with Louis and sadly his advice from 2@@6 is on an old laptop which he no 
longer uses. On our system I have further advices from 2@@9 and 2@1@ which I have attached 

I hope they are able to assist? 

Thanks, 

i 

i Code Ai 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Rochester advice marl@ 
Rochester advice dec@9 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or 
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to 
determine how attachments are handled. 

The Chambers of David Perry QC and Simon Denison QC, 6KBW College Hill 

21 College Hill, EC4R 2RP, DX 
135185 Cheapside 

r .................................. 

Tel No: @2@ 33@i @91@; Fax No:i Code A iwww’6kbw’c°m 
L .................................. 

*** This email has been transmitted via the Criminal Justice Secure eMail service. *** 
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are 
intended for the named recipient(s) only. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender 
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